1305 E. WALNUT ST.
DES MOINES, 1A 50319
Main: 515-281-5164 « Direct: 515-281-4419
Email: Jeffrey. Thompson@iowa.gov
www.iowaatterneygeneral.gov

THOMAS J. MILLER
ATTORNEY GENERAL

JEFFREY S, THOMPSON
SOLICITOR GENERAL

IOWA DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

October 11, 2022

Victoria Newton
Executive Secretary
Executive Council
State Capitol
LOCAL

Re:  Payment of Claims for Fees by Outside Counsel
Dear Victoria:

Our office is forwarding to the Executive Council for payment of attorney fees and
costs in the amount of $192.00 in Denneny, David v. University of Iowa and State of Iowa
and Second Injury Fund of lowa workers’ compensation case filed by a state employee in
which Ryan Clark, of The Patterson Law Firm, L.L.P., in Des Moines has been retained to

represent the State of Iowa.

The amount of the claim appears to be reasonable and our office recommends

JE Y S. THOMPSON
Solicitor General



